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Office of Procurement Services
P.O. Box 7800 • 315 W. Main St., Suite 416 • Tavares, FL 32778
SOLICTATION: LCWA Admin Building Reconfiguration - Phase I				02/11/2025

Vendors are responsible for the receiving and acknowledging all solicitation addenda. An electronically signed copy of each addendum must be submitted along with the solicitation response. Failure to acknowledge any addendum may result in the submission being disqualified from award consideration.
THIS ADDENDUM DOES NOT ALTER THE PROPOSAL SUBMISSION DEADLINE.
	QUESTIONS/RESPONSES
Q11. Are there any preferred vendors when it comes to the low voltage scope?
R.	There are no preferred vendors for the low voltage installation. Awarded Contractor will coordinate all installation of low voltage cabling according to the construction plans for all data and voice cabling. Internal County I.T. will perform all final connections into the existing network. For the magnetic lock system, awarded Contractor will install all low voltage cabling to areas specified in the construction plans and after substantial completion, a separate vendor will install the final components integrate into the system.
	Additionally, the awarded Contractor shall coordinate inspections with the County Project Manager to enable County I.T. and the security system vendor to give final approval before the installation of drywall.
Q12. Is there a bid bond requirement with this project?
R.	No. There is a payment and performance bond requirement. See Exhibit F.
Q13. Please provide description of existing ceiling tile to be matched.
R.	Refer to sheet A10.4 – Finishes Legend, Ceiling Finishes; revise “A1” to read: 24 x 24 x ¾ ceiling tile with 15/16” suspension grid. Ceiling time shall be equal to “Ultima fine texture”, 15/16” Beveled Tegular, Item No. 1911, NRC 0.75. by Armstrong World Industries manufacturer.
Q14. Will we be required to place temporary fencing around the laydown area?
R.	It depends how the contractor plans to facilitate the laydown area.  If the contractor plans on a loose laydown area then a fence would be appropriate to secure it since the project site is a popular park with many daily attendees.  As stated in the Scope of Work, the County will not be responsible for materials or equipment stored on site.  If the contractor plans on using a form of pod storage, then a fence would most likely not be necessary. 
Q15. The hardware schedule has mixed manufacturers which is normally not a good combination. Please    advise if we can use like hardware all from one manufacturer.
R.	The mix of manufacturers is to provide a more competitive opportunity for bidding.  The manufacturers listed are all acceptable.  Contractors are encouraged to use like hardware all from one, best priced, manufacturer.  


[bookmark: _Hlk221684326]Q16. The hardware has mixed manufacturers. Please advise if we can convert the hardware to one manufacturer for cost savings.
R.	See response to “Q15”.
Q17.  No building standard provided on the wood door species/finish. Please advise.
R.	Refer to sheets AS1.1 through AS1.6 for all Architectural specification sections. See sheet AS1.2, spec section 08210 ‘Wood Doors and Frames; subsection 2.01 ‘Wood Doors’ and provide accordingly. In addition, regarding the door finish, refer to sheet A10.4 – Finishes Legend, ‘Door Stain’ and provide “S1” stain color match mentioned. 
Q18.  What is the expected start date for this project? Is there a preliminary schedule or hard end date that must be met?
R.	Permitting has already taken place.  Start date should be as soon as possible in relation to wait times for sourcing materials. 
Q19.   Please provide door and hardware specifications.
R.	Refer to sheets AS1.1 through AS1.6 for all Architectural specification sections. See sheet AS1.3 and AS1.4, spec section 087100 ‘Door Hardware’ and provide accordingly. In addition, see sheet A8.1 upper left hand side, ‘Door Hardware Sets’ and note the pertaining components for each individual door hardware set number (mentioned on the Door Schedule on sheet A8.1).
Q20.   Please clarify whether construction workers need to be security badged through Lake County.
R.	This project will not require badging. 
Q21.   Please confirm if the County anticipates doing ODP procurement.
R.	The County will not.  The Contractor will be responsible for procuring all materials necessary to complete the project. 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Firm Name:  Click or tap here to enter text.
I hereby certify that my electronic signature has the same legal effect as if made under oath; that I am an authorized representative of this vendor and/or empowered to execute this submittal on behalf of the vendor.  
Signature of Legal Representative Submitting this Bid:  Click or tap here to enter text.
Date: Click or tap to enter a date.
Print Name: Click or tap here to enter text.
Title: Click or tap here to enter text.
Primary E-mail Address: Click or tap here to enter text.
Secondary E-mail Address: Click or tap here to enter text.
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